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OfflCB OF TJIB 8ECIIETAR\' 

UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 

BOARD OF REGENTS 

MINKKAPOLIS 

Honorable Mike Holm 
Secretary of State· 
State Capitol 
St. Paul, l,iinnesota 

Dear Mr. .Holm: 

May 13, 1935 

For your information and reference I am 

fili~ with you copies of correspondence indicating 

that the Regents of the University of Minnesota on 

April 29, 1935 by unanimous vote designated the 

Ad.ministration J3uilding o:t the U~iversity E> ... s the 

11 Iv1:ain'1 :Building o:f the Uni,versity on the 1,1innea,;,o1is 

campus, for Legislative and other reference purposes. 

Very ttuly yours 

/J:} 
Secretary 

W. T. Middlebrook/X 

l w ,&. 



OFFICE OF 'l'HE GO~!PTnOLLEll 

)! 

UNIVERSITY OF l\ilrNNESOT.A 

MINNEAPOLIS 

n:1)'A.!)~r&le :3:.1.i'ton b1» i!:in:i::.l,~:i:r 
emiG tJtinr)Ofl tlOiil,over.1 n. J•)., 
tfi'tJl~CtU,~11.rit Wi.t-J'10£J~'Jti-:. 

Voted. t~ ilt)Sl.(~1tl) f!lW' 1.:Ct;ialnti.w 
nn.~ ~thn:r ~~fe~em::e riu.:r-1olii~tf 'U1121 J;.tlm:initti•a..,. 
'.tti,n ll'ullatn~ no th'1. ftM(t1ntt !lW,ldJ;.-na ~r $;:l)fl 
1.!U1~isitJ ~t llinttt)flt,\'k11, Ol'k th<i1 fJ1tmtl~❖l:tu 
U~>rul, 

Copy to Ronorable Mika Holm. 
· President Cof£ma.n 



UNIVERSITY OF MINNESOTA 

Office of the President April 30, 1935 

My dear Mr. Middlebrook 

As yo.u know, the :Board of Regents at the meeting 

on April 29, 1935, voted unanimously to designate the 

Admini~tration :au.i1a1ng as the Main '.BUilding. 

Will you kindly take care of tbis. 

Cordially yours 

L. D. COFFMAN 

President 



--- -----......,~-- ,.... ...,... 

SfATE OF MI}lNESOTA 

Senate Chamber 

Mr. W. T. Middlebrook 
Univer~it;, of Minnesota. 
Mtnneapoli & , Minncaot& 

Dear M~. Middlebrook: 

J~#l ;10th~ 1935 
<,'..';.< -,; '"· 

From time to time during each legislative 
sHsion for a. period of years back, question has a.risen 
e.11 to «htch structure on the ma.in catll!)us is officially 
designated as the MAIN BUILDING. Particular!;, has this 
been true this session in reference to the so-called 
1'PFltrol timits11 situation. 

Inasmuch a:s the o1d original MA!U is gone, 
it is my tho-ugllt that it m!ght be well for the Board 
of J;legents to talte this matter under advisement and 
in their wisdom officially to designate by proper 
a.etion the MA.ll! 'building. 

ll?his ts a mere sugge~tion for convenience 

in the ;future. 

Very trulf yours, 

J3LK:G 

'7450 
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